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Jlullarcl Bquipment Ltd.,
 
Attent10ns JIr. S. I .. Brown
 
llullard. Bouse, 'l'orr1nSton Plaee
 
London, W.O.. I,l England
 

Dear Mr. Brown: 

Your reterence s 2l80/26/&m 

we regret this dela:y in sending p~nt tor the 
three speclal tilters ordered by Kr. Grote Reber. Appar­
ently the reply to my letter of' March 26 was lost 1n the 
malls. tor .. received no aeknowle4pent ot the order. we 
Noelved the original order ot six tilters 1n ..rune but 
assumed tbere W88 some reason why that order was no"t held. 
tor the additional filters. 

According to your statement date4 June 3, 1959, 
we have a cred1t balance ot 8" 34-pounds. Aceord1ngly, 
the enclosed bankc1ratt 1n the amount of 246 poumls 18 tor 
the three tilters at 90 pounds each, plus 10 pounds which 
18 ourapproximatlon ot the Shipping and insurance costa 
(baaed en the previous order tor su tiltera), 1••• the 
cred1t balaDoe or 34 pounds. Should tb1. asaount not be 
aurrlo1ent, plea.. let us know, but we Dope tbat it wl11 
be posBible tor J'ou to ab1.p the filters at tne earllest 
poaaJ.b1e time. 

Would 70\1 please a44reaa tb18 shipment tOI 
Research Corporation, 405 r.xlD&ton Aveaue" JIeW York, II.Y." 
rather than toJir. Grote "be1"# in care at ReseaNh 
Corporat1on. Ve have 'beena4v1ae4 that this w111 expedlte 
matters at this end.J a1nce JIr. Reber 1. not here to receive 
the ahl,.ent and it must be sent on to h1a in lIest V1rg1n1a. 

Very truly yours, 

Charles B. Schauer ­
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